Town of Sand Lake

P.O. Box 273
Sand Lake, New York 12153
(518) 674-2026 ext. 117
Ko’sullivan@sand-lake.us

PLANNING BOARD
TO: The Troy Record and Advertiser DATE: June 18, 2020

FROM: Karol O’Sullivan SUBJECT: LEGAL NOTICE
Clerk for the Planning Board and ZBA

Notice is hereby given that due to the public health and safety concerns
related to COVID-19, the Sand Lake Planning Board will hold the
following Public Hearing via Zoom videoconference on Wednesday,
July 1, 2020 at 7:30PM. The link to participate will be posted on the
Town’s website at: https://www.townofsandlake.us/planningboard; or
written comment regarding this subject matter may be submitted to the
Planning Board at: KO'Sullivan@sand-lake.us by 12 Noon on July 1,
2020 in order that it may be entered into the record. 1) A Hearing
regarding a Special Use Permit Application for Paul Vincent, 297
Chamberlin Hill Road, West Sand Lake, NY 12196 Tax Map #157.3-45
to add a 780 square foot accessory dwelling unit onto an existing
dwelling in a AR — Agriculture/Residential Zoning District pursuant to
Article VIII Special Use Permit Section 250-82, Public Hearing; 2) A
Hearing regarding a Special Use Permit Application for David Benyo,
51 Helen Lane, West Sand Lake, NY 12196 Tax Map #147.1-2-44.122
to add a 759 square foot accessory dwelling unit onto an existing
dwelling in a R- Residential Zoning District pursuant to Article V111
Special Use Permit Section 250-82, Public Hearing.
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